

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CHAIR
Ald. Jose G. Perez, Vice-Chair Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Ald.
Chantia Lewis, and Ald. Khalif J. Rainey
Staff Assistant, Yashica Hayes, 286-5596
Fax: 286-3456, yashicaH@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:00 AM Room 301-B, City Hall

The meeting convened at 9:13 AM Ald. Lewis joining the meeting at 9:20 AM

Present 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis

Excused 1 - Rainey

1. An ordinance relating to waste tires.

Sponsors: Ald. Hamilton

Samuel Coleman, 1st District Legislative President stated that Ald. Hamilton will like for this item to be held for the next meeting.

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Ordinance be HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Coggs

No 0

Excused 2 - Lewis and Rainey

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

14 GONZALEZ, Francisco J, Agent for "El Tucanazo Taqueria Y Mariscos Corp", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "El Tucanazo Taqueria Y Mariscos" at 3261 S 13TH St.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Coggs

No 0

2.

Excused 2 - Lewis and Rainey

14 LOPEZ, Lorenzo R, Agent for "Los Lopez, LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "El Patron" at 2423 S 6TH St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Coggs

No 0

Excused 2 - Lewis and Rainey

14 MICHALSKI, Rick A, Agent for "Cupol Enterprises LLC", Class C Wine License Application for "St Francis Brewery & Restaurant" at 3000 S Howell Av. Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Coggs

No 0

Excused 2 - Lewis and Rainey

14 LECHUGA, Jose G Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Karaoke and 1 Motion Picture Screen for "Club 73" at 3173 S 13th St. (Expires 7/25/2017)

Individuals present in opposition:

Eliazer Lopez 3203 S 13th St. stated that he has concerns with disturbance of the peace, trash, noise and has complained to police and Ald. Zielinski. He stated that those he's witnessed littering are patrons of the establishment.

Jose Garcia 3202 S 13th St. stated that has witnessed litter, dirty underwear, cars burning rubber and racing. He stated that he has complained to the police about the violence such as fights and gun shots.

Ald. Perez asked if those seen by the complainants patrons of the establishment. Ald. Zielinski stated that he has received several calls on fights, violence, gunshots, underwear, and litter.

Ald. Zielinski moved denial the changes in entertainment based upon the police report and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with a 10 day suspension based upon the police report and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

03 BALDWIN, Dane K, Agent for "Baldwin Trade LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Sidewalk Dining License Applications for "The Diplomat" at 815 E Brady St.

Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac stated that he received positive responses from the neighborhood. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

03 NOBLE, Andrew J, Agent for "Strange Town, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Sidewalk Dining, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Disc Jockey for "Strange Town" at 2101-2103 N Prospect Av. Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac stated submitted the questionnaire and vote results from North Avenue Task Force to be entered into the record.

Ald. Coggs moved to enter into the record Exhibit #1 the questionnaire and vote results from North Avenue Task Force. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

03 RZEPKA, Eric E, Agent for "The Original MKE, LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "The Original" at 2498 N Bartlett Av.

The applicant stated that he did not know the extent of the record of previous businesses.

Individuals present in opposition:

Takis Kennis 2494 N Bartlett Ave stated that the neighborhood suffered many years with the previous bar. He stated that there were constant noise disturbances and without a bar there is a decrease in car thefts and noise. He stated that he is in opposition.

Theresa Kennis 2494 N Bartlett Ave stated that she agrees with previous speaker and is in opposition. She stated that the property needs repair and parking is already limited without the business opening.

Teresa O'neal 2431 N Bartlett Ave stated that she has concerns with the parking and it affects the entire neighborhood. She stated that the mirror of her car was damaged 8 times when the previous establishment operated and the health and well-being of the community is more important.

Ald. Lewis asked the applicant if he was aware of the previous businesses' record. Individuals present in support:

Mitchell Wakefield 2413 E Webster Place stated that he operates a business nearby, there has never been an issue, and the mirror on his vehicle has been was damaged on several occasions from the narrow streets and fast drivers. He stated that he is in support.

Robert Greenlen 2416 N Bartlett Ave stated that he is in support.

Ald. Kovac stated that he held a neighborhood meeting of about 50 people. He obtained 40 votes and majority are in support. There were 5 "No" votes, some of whom are here today.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

03 VITUCCI, Michael J, Agent for "Izzy Hops LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Disc Jockey, Jukebox, and Karaoke for "Izzy Hops" at 2311 N Murray Av. Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac submitted the questionnaire and vote results from North Avenue Task Force to be entered into the record.

Ald. Lewis moved to enter into the record Exhibit #1 the questionnaire and vote results from North Avenue Task Force. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

03 XIAO, Linjin, Agent for "Kawa Ramen & Sushi Inc", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "Kawa" at 2321-23 N Murray Av.

Individual appearing with the applicant:

XueZhao Zhang stated that they own another restaurant in the Bayshore area. Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac stated that there is overwhelming support.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

03 PIETTE, John, Agent for "FAMOUS CIGAR, LLC", Class B Tavern and Sidewalk Dining License Applications for "FAMOUS CIGAR" at 1213 E BRADY St. Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Michael Maistelman spoke on the history of the applicant in business and the current plan of operation. The applicant emphasizes quality over quantity and customers will have a shot of high end liquor and craft beer. He stated that the applicant didn't have a chance and was not aware of the online voting.

Joseph Mettna 10954 N Cedar Brook Rd, Mequon, WI stated there will be a minimum of one person running the operation, sometimes two. He stated that there will be approximately three employees on duty daily, wine, scotch, and high end cognac will be served, and they are not in competition with the other bars. Individual also present:

Ald. Kovac stated that the neighbors are split on whether they are in support or opposition. He stated that he is in support of the decision of the Committee and the

plan of operation is clear that customers must be in the establishment smoking a cigar to consume the liquor. He asked the applicant how many employees will be

there each day.

Individuals present in support:

Simon Warren 1628 N Franklin PI stated that he is in support.

Timothy Khullar 1707 N Prospect Ave stated that he is in support.

Calvin Lee 3886 N 56th St stated that he is in support.

Lester Ponderville 1649 N Franklin PI stated that he is in support.

Ald. Coggs asked what percentage of sales will be alcohol and if all customers must smoke cigars to have a drink.

ACA La Keisha Butler, City Attorney's Office, stated that discussions were held with the License Division and the Department of Revenue and because they are already licensed as a cigar bar, they are able to apply for the Class B Tavern.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Perez and Rainey

01 BOYD, Jimmy, Agent for "Beverly Suggs LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Beverly Suggs LLC" at 4911 N 31ST St #A. The applicant stated that his hours of operation will be used to take care of paperwork.

Individual also present:

Samuel Coleman, 1st District Legislative President, stated that Ald. Hamilton is in support.

Individual present in opposition:

Jacqueline Hood 3106 W Cameron Ave stated that she is in opposition. She stated that there is noise, drug dealing, and shootings in close proximity of the premises. She stated that she's provided videos to Ald. Hamilton's office, complained to the police, and witnessed issues taking place in the parking lot.

Jessica Celella, License Division Manager, stated that the address is used for an office space being that the license is wholesale and not an actual car lot. She mentioned that the applicant previously came in to amend the hours of operation. Ald. Coggs asked what part the address plays in the license. She asked Ms. Hood if she shared her previous concerns with the police.

Ald. Lewis stated that she has concerns with the hours of operation.

Ald. Lewis moved to amend the hours to Wed - Sat, 12 PM to 9 PM. (Prevailed 3-0) Ald. Zielinski asked the complainant if she knew which unit on the premises is associated with the issues.

Ald. Perez asked the applicant about his closing time of 9 PM.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Coggs

No 0

Excused 2 - Lewis and Rainey

01 NELSON, Beverly M Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer - Death of Licensee and Renewal Applications for "The Cheetah Club" at 5048 N 35TH St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Nathan Nelson 5048 N 35th St

Individual also present:

Samuel Coleman, 1st District Legislative President stated that Ald. Hamilton is in support.

Individual present in support:

David Kelly 669 N Rear Ridge Dr Cedarburg, WI stated that he is support. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

01 YOUNG, Marquis A, Agent for "TM Motor Group Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "TM Motor Group" at 2456 W CORNELL St #A. Individual also present:

Samuel Coleman, 1st District Legislative President, stated that Ald. Hamilton is in support.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Zielinski and Rainey

08 STOEGER, Elisabeth, Agent for "Oscar's Winner's Circle LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Jukebox and 3 Amusement Machines for "Oscar's Winner's Circle" at 3800 W BURNHAM St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Oscar Castenella1476 S 85th St, West Allis, WI

Individual also present:

Ald. Donovan stated that he has no objections.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Zielinski and Rainey

08 SAGORAC, Jerud G Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Coach Sagorac's BIG TIME Pub of Greatness" at 2204 W Forest Home Av. (Expires 7/19/2017)

The applicant stated that steps are being taken to move forward in the right direction and is not aware of the database that alerts on fake IDs. He stated that he failed to contact the police because he prefers his lawyer mediates when it comes to communicating with the police. The applicant stated that the underage people mentioned in the police report are former students.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Brian Randall submitted a plan of action in response to MPD notice of nuisance premises. He stated that the applicants made improvements to the bar, agrees to close Sun - Thurs at 1:45 AM and 2:15 Fri - Sat and will not employ anyone underage. He stated that an ID scanner will be implemented, all patrons will be carded, and employees are expected to follow the rules. Individual also present:

Ald. Donovan stated that the previous owner had equipment installed before selling to the applicant. He stated that he is concerned, has issues getting the applicant to meet with him, and is very disappointed. Ald. Donovan submitted a view of the crime activity in and around the neighborhood since the opening of the establishment that he obtained from the police.

Capt. Heather Wurth stated that the plan was accepted because it is a solid plan but she has concerns with the gun violence and shots fired in the neighborhood since the applicant began operating the establishment. She also stated that incidents involving the premises continue to drain resources.

Ald. Lewis moved to enter into the record Exhibit #1 the plan of action in response to MPD notice of nuisance premises. (Prevailed 3-0)

Ald. Lewis asked the applicant if he has access to the database program that alerts bars of those using fake identifications.

Ald. Perez asked the applicant why he failed to communicate with the police. Ald. Zielinski stated that his concerns are that the applicant doesn't know about things a bar owner should know. He stated that the applicant failed to contact his alderman, has reports of constant problems throughout the year, and sees no improvement in the future.

Ald. Coggs asked if any of the underage mentioned in the police report, were former students.

Ald. Perez moved to enter into the record Exhibit #2 a view of the crime activity in and around the neighborhood since the opening of the establishment. (Prevailed 4-0) Ald. Zielinski moved denial based on the police report, aldermanic, and police testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

12 GREEN, Claiborne M B, Agent for "The Point MKE LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "The Point" at 906 S BARCLAY St. (Expires 7/16/2017)

The applicant stated that he had two underage events were held by a nonprofit group that promote a safe house for underage teens, all alcohol beverages were removed, and security was present. He also stated that he is no longer holding these types of events and has several events booked for the upcoming months that include weddings, quinceaneras, and receptions. He stated that he put into his contract no nudity or bikinis and placed in his contract that he can end the contract if any rules are violated. He stated that there were 16+ security guards on duty the night in question, he was really upset, and security should've intervened. He stated that the security guards that were at the establishment on the night of the incident are still employed. He stated that the event on the video does not fit in under the "Special Event" and that it was totally his fault that he did not heed the warning. The applicant is aware he is not licensed for nudity and there is room for females to change. Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated that the event organizers stated that they will sue the applicant if he didn't withhold the contract and both groups of security, from the

promoter and the applicant, met and agreed to withhold the rules. He stated that there will be no events that cause any problems as the one shown in the video. Atty. Bobot stated that the licensee made a mistake and had no prior discipline, there will be no promoters in the future, and the licensee will be in control. Individual also present:

Capt. Wurth stated that there is no full nudity on the video but it will depict what type of conduct takes place at the establishment. She stated that a meeting was held with the applicant but has concerns about the applicant's lack of knowledge about the requirements of his licenses; he did not notify the police department of two underage events and was cited for not doing so. She stated that there was a lot of manpower used to respond to the incidents.

Ald. Zielinski stated that the applicant did not take the advice of the officer to add security.

Ald. Coggs asked what is on the video. She asked how the contract has changed and is there anything in the contract that states he can cancel the contract if there are violations of the rules. She asked how many security guards were on staff, why there wasn't any intervention, and why the security guards continue to hold positions at the establishment.

Ald. Lewis asked the applicant why he moved forward with the event when he noticed it was a negative event. She pointed out the fact that Atty. Bobot stated that the security was there for each dancer and that shows the applicant was aware of what was taking place on the night in question. She asked Mr. Hamilton if he witnessed the incident involving underage patrons. She asked Ms. Cole to explain the difference in promoter and consultant.

ACA La Keisha Butler, City Attorney's Office, explained situations involving the viewing of the video and that affidavits may need to be signed in the future to release the video.

Ald. Perez asked how the event on the video fit in with the category of "Special Event".

Individuals present in support:

Robert Hamilton 904 S 1st St stated that he is in support and the neighborhood has been quiet since the applicant has been in operation. He stated that he witnessed the incident involving the underage patrons.

Derek Collins 2124 N 61st St stated that he held his wedding at the establishment last year and is in support.

Lena Cole 1830 N Hubbard St stated that she has partnered with the applicant, helped promote events, now consults, and is in support. She explained that the applicant will ask her for advice on what type of event to hold to bring in a particular crowd, whereas promoters put the entire event together and don't respect the establishment.

Tacorey Edwards 5702 N 92nd St stated that she provides security for the applicant and is in support. She stated that she was present on the day of the incident but was at the door checking for weapons. She stated that a briefing was held and it was made clear that no nudity was allowed and should be addressed immediately if it occurs. She stated that when drunk behavior is displayed patrons are redirected, check females at the door, check restrooms, outside, and areas of concern. Brandon King 8814 W Lynx Ave stated that he works security, hasn't had any issues, and is in support. They have briefings for events to have understanding of events before they occur.

Homer Blow 2003 W Capitol Dr stated that security was not doing their best job at this particular event, but the establishment should still be able to operate. He has witnessed positive events there and is in support. He stated that a penalty is warranted but not nonrenewal.

Ald. Perez moved approval with a 30 day suspension based on the police report and videos. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

The meeting recessed at 1:05 PM
The meeting reconvened at 1:37 PM

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

02 MILTON, Quiana L, Agent for "QD'S ENTERPRISE, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment of Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Bands, Poetry, Comedy, Patrons Dancing, Removing Shareholder, and Transfer of Stock for "DEE'S ELEGANCE" at 7420 W VILLARD Av. (Expires 7/21/2017) The applicant stated that security now use a wand and agrees to amend her application to change the age restriction to 30+ after 8 PM. She stated the shooter involved in the incident did not get searched thoroughly. She stated that she didn't know the shooter, but did know the friend of the shooter. She stated that she is working on getting an ID scanner. She stated that the night of the incident, she readily offered information she had to help with the investigation and offers her condolences to the family.

Individual also present:

Ald. Johnson stated that after the incident occurred he met with the applicant and the captain of the police department on how to strengthen the plan of operation. He stated that the meeting included discussions about contacting the police if issues escalate, limiting reentry into the establishment, searching patrons upon entry and reentry, purchasing a wand, ID scanners, and there has not been an incident since the incident on the police. He stated that there has been warning letters in the past so he recommends a 30 day suspension.

Ald. Perez moved to amend the plan of operation to the age restriction of 30 and up after 8 PM. (Prevailed 4-0)

Individual in opposition:

Nakenie Triplett stated that her son's father was the victim of the incident that occurred at the establishment and the incident would have prevented if there was a thorough search by security. She stated that a thorough search wasn't done and from her understanding it was because the shooter and his friend are close associates of the applicant. She is not in support.

Individuals present in support:

Homer Blow stated that he is in support and that the applicant runs a friendly establishment. He stated that the incident that occurred is unfortunate, he offers his condolences to the family of the victim, and it doesn't define what type of establishment the applicant operates.

Shaquille Madison 8247 W Bender Ave. stated that he is a disc jockey at the establishment, previously worked as a security guard at the establishment, and there was a breach in the security the night of the incident. He stated that the shooter was searched and it is impossible to check every crevice. He stated that different measures are being taken to insure security, he offers his condolences to the family of the victim, and he is in support.

Donnell Claire 1137 W Vliet St stated that he works as a disc jockey at the establishment and it has always felt safe and family friendly. He stated that New Year's is a night when unfamiliar patrons enter, it is difficult to know when something is going to happen, and measurements are being taken to ensure security. He stated that he is in support.

Regina Boston-Dixon 5716 W Brooklyn PI stated that she has a law enforcement background, feels safe in the establishment and is in support. She stated that her heart goes out to the family and the applicant has taken steps to prevent this from happening again.

Darlene Williams 4679 N 75th St stated that the security is phenomenal; her family visits the establishment regularly, and is in support.

Sheila Milton 2521 N 37th St stated that she is the mother of the applicant and raised her daughter to be very respectful. She stated that it is disturbing that someone entered the club with a firearm, understands the hurt by the loss, and offers her help to the mother of the victim's child. She supports her daughter and would do what is necessary to help her in securing the establishment.

Brandon King 8814 W Lynx Ave stated that he is the owner of the new security team at the establishment and is in support. He stated that he is working with the applicant and his staff to make sure security take the necessary steps to prevent future incidents.

Lena Cole 1830 N Hubbard St stated that she had words with security, and was sought out by the applicant to discuss the issue. She stated that the applicant has a passion for what she does and is in support.

GiGi Humphrey 2719 N MLK Dr stated that she is a bartender at the establishment, the business is family-oriented, community-involved, and she is in support. She stated that her condolences go out to the family of the victim.

Darryl Jackson 4734 N 72nd St stated that his condolences goes out to the family, the establishment has never been problematic, participates in neighborhood events, and he is in support.

Lewis Gamble 3835 N 27th St stated that he is a security guard at the establishment and they have taken preventative measures to prevent future incidents and is in support

Patrice Green 4408 N 92nd St stated that she is a bartender at the establishment, the incident was unfortunate, and measures are being taken to prevent this from happening again, and is in support.

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant how a breach in security occurred. She also asked the applicant if she knew the shooter.

Ald. Lewis stated that she can attest that the environment feels comfortable, but the applicant should not become relaxed on security.

Ald. Zielinski stated that the licensee attracts a certain crowd and the patrons that are in support shows her character.

Ald. Perez stated that if another incident occurs the penalty will be beyond a suspension.

Ald. Lewis moved approval with 30 day suspension based on the police report and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 3-1, Ald. Coggs voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 1 - Coggs

Excused 1 - Rainey

HOWARD, Hunter L, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

JACKSON, Tiffany M, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

POOLE, Katelyn A, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 2-1, Ald. Lewis voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 2 - Zielinski and Perez

No 1 - Lewis

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

HEATH, Kathy, Agent for "Diggin It, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Diggin It, LLC".

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

MORGAN, Patrick J, Agent for "P.M. Improvements INC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "P.M. Improvements". (Expired 4/19/2017)

Ald. Lewis moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

SMITH, Maurice A, Agent for "MAS Consortium LLC", Home Improvement

Contractor's License Renewal Application for "MAS Consortium LLC". (Expires 7/20/2017)

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Rainey

07 ALGHROUZ, Mahmoud, Agent for "Alghrouz Grocery LLC", Food Dealer Retail Renewal Application for "Alghrouz Grocery" at 4326 W Burleigh St. (Expires 6/30/2017)

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated that the employee smoking in the establishment was fired and he objects to the license being held.

Melvin Gillespie 3117 N Sherman Blvd stated that every year the store name changes, it's been raided several times, no lighting, sales of single cigarettes and pills, loitering issues, drug panhandlers, and failure to remove snow. He stated that he has spoken with Ald. Rainey several times.

Ald. Perez asked the complainant if he spoke with Ald. Rainey.

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on neighborhood testimony and resident meeting with Ald. Rainey. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

07 GRICE, Michael L, Agent for "Community Tire Service LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Community Tire Service" at 2902 W BURLEIGH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

07 POWELL, Stephanie Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "THE GALLERY" at 4322 W FOND DU LAC Av. (Expires 7/5/2017)

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

04 AHMAD, Omar, Agent for "JJ 1334 LLC", Food Dealer Renewal Application for "JJ Fish & Chicken" at 1334 N 35th St. (Expires 7/23/2017)

Ald. Perez moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

04 ITSINES, Michael N, Agent for "Sweet Diner LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Applications for "Sweet Diner" at 239 E Chicago St #103.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Michael Whitcomb

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman stated that he has no objections.

There was 1 individual present in support.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

04 SIDDIQUE, Mohammad S, Agent for "AVENUE LIQUOR, INC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application with Change of Agent, Shareholders, and Transfer of Stock for "AVENUE LIQUOR" at 616 W WISCONSIN Av. (Expires 7/6/2017)

The applicant stated that he is adding a new security system, ask those loitering to leave, and contacts the police if necessary. He stated that he asks loiters to move about 2 to 3 times a day. He stated that he is at the store about 1 to 2 hours a day, resides upstairs, and spends a large amount of time in the upstairs office at both the store and Dunkin Donuts, which he also owns. He stated that he is familiar with this type of business. He stated that employees are instructed to clean up daily, as needed and neighbors have contacted them about something that blew from the top of the building but not about issues with littering or loitering. He stated that they have successfully received green cards under the Respect 21 Program.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated that the applicant is participating in the secret shopper program, installed a security camera system three months ago to monitor littering and loitering. He asked Mr. Stewart when did he purchase the condo. He asked if Mr. Benner has been asked for money.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman asked the applicant how many hours is he at the store daily. He asked Ms. Decker if she has witnessed patrons from the store throwing liquor bottles. He stated that this has been an ongoing issue with this establishment. He asked Dr. Tim if the issues are constant at this establishment.

Individuals present in opposition:

Sherry Decker 606 W Wisconsin Ave #305 stated she has concerns with littering,

loitering, public drunkenness, and harassment. She stated that she doesn't feel safe and has witnessed patrons throwing liquor bottles, and is in opposition.

Jordan Stewart 606 W Wisconsin Ave #305 stated that he has witnessed the littering, harassment, drinking of alcohol on the street in front of the establishment, and is in opposition. He stated that he purchased the condo March of 2017.

Dr. Linda Tim 606 W Wisconsin #1301 stated that she has lived in the building for 11 years and is in opposition. She stated that she has personally witnessed the issues that takes place in front of this establishment and has not contacted the proprietor of the establishment. She stated that there is loitering and littering constantly in the immediate area of the establishment, will take assertive action to correct the issues such as active patrolling of the premises and possibly reducing the amount of alcohol being sold. She stated that the community is working together to improve the area. David Benner 606 W Wisconsin Ave stated that he has lived in the downtown area for 30 years and is in opposition. He stated that he is concerned with the loitering outside of the establishment and has been asked for money several times. Individual present in support:

Shyama Chauhan 1760 Wimbledon Ct, Lake Forest IL stated that she is the sister of the applicant, daughter of the deceased owner, and part owner of the establishment. She stated that the staff is trained to monitor and address loitering. She stated that she is present 1 to 2 days a week.

Ald. Coggs asked the applicant the plans for security and what is done to address loitering. She asked Dr. Tim if she feels that the store operating differently will help the issues.

Ald. Zielinski asked how many times a day do they ask people to move. He asked Dr. Tim if she contacted the proprietor. He asked Ms. Chauhan how she monitors what happens at the store if she is located in Lake Forest, IL.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval of the Change of Agent. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with 10 day suspension based on aldermanic and neighborhood testimony. (Failed 2-2, Ald. Coggs, Lewis voting no)

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with 20 day suspension based on aldermanic and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 3-1, Ald. Coggs voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Perez and Lewis

No 1 - Coggs

Excused 1 - Rainey

04 KING, Robert F, Agent for "Bad Genie LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Bad Genie" at 789 N Jefferson St. (Expires 7/25/2017)

The applicant stated that there wasn't a fight inside the establishment as stated in the police report. He stated that the witness has connections with victim, the photographer involved is no longer employed, and he wasn't aware of any issues that existed with the photographer. He stated that bartenders and bar managers are properly licensed at this time.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman asked if there was a fight at the establishment in accordance with the police report. He stated that he will support a suspension.

Ald. Coggs asked if the witness was connected to the person referred to as the victim in the police report.

Ald. Zielinski asked the applicant if he was aware of the issues that exist with the photographer that he employed.

Ald. Zielinski moved approval with 10 day suspension based on the police report and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 2 - Perez and Rainey

04 MANJEE, Habib, Agent for "LADY BUG CLUB, LLC", Class B Tavern License Transfer Application Removing 23+ Age Restriction for "LADYBUG CLUB/618 LIVE ON WATER" at 622 N WATER St.

The applicant stated that the aim of lowering the age limit is to provide more options for patrons and the establishment hasn't had any negative police reports.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Emil Ovbiagele stated that the applicant will like to serve a wider variety of patrons.

Individual also present:

Ald. Bauman stated that he has no objections.

There is 1 individual present in support.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

04 WALIA, Ajit S, Agent for "CONTINENTAL A 1 CORP", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, and Food Dealer Renewal Applications for "PANTRY 41 #12" at 1202 W HIGHLAND Av. (Expires 7/21/2017)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Zielinski moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 4-0)

The applicant stated that he has met with the police, discuss security measures and new security has been hired.

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated that the reports show that the applicant is contacting the police.

Individual also present:

Jensen Trotter, 4th District Legislative Assistant, stated that Ald. Bauman recommends approval with a warning letter.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

15 SINGH, Kuljit, Agent for "Lisbon Liquor & Food Mart Inc.", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Adding Shareholder for "Lisbon Liquor and Food Mart" at 2900 W LISBON Av. (Expires 7/26/2017)

Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey, 15th District Legislative Assistant, stated that Ald. Stamper has no objections and would like the new owner to hire security to assist the neighborhood in deterring the prostitution issues that exists.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

15 SINGH, Sukhdev, Agent for "Lucky Sam Food Mart Inc", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Applications for "Lucky Sam Food Mart" at 2401 N 21st St. Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey, 15th District Legislative Assistant, stated that Ald. Stamper and has no objections.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

15 WILSON, Corine S Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours on Sun From Opening at 2 PM To Opening at 12 PM and Change of Entertainment Removing 4 Amusement Machines for "WILSON'S CLUB" at 1008 W CENTER St. (Expires 6/30/2017) Individual also present:

Dameon Ellzey, 15th District Legislative Assistant

Ald. Lewis moved denial based on 2nd nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 BROOKS, Vickie M, Agent for "V & T LIQUORS, INC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "V & T WINE & LIQUOR" at 916 W BURLEIGH St. (Expires 7/25/2017)

The applicant stated that she is enrolled in the Respect 21 Program and successfully completed the Pivot Program.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 SALEEM, Mohammad, Agent for "Haji LLC", Food Dealer Renewal Application for "Zaks" at 2860 N Holton St. (Expires 6/30/2017)

The applicant stated that he and his manager met with Ald. Coggs to explain the plans for the store.

Ald. Coggs stated that the application was previously held because of discrepancies with ownership, but she met with the applicant and the manager and was told that the ownership will remain the same. She stated that she was notified by both that there may be future plans of switching the ownership but not immediately. She also encouraged the applicant to stay in communication with the Riverwest Association. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 ADHIKARI, Doris, Agent for "Locust Super Market LLC", Class A Malt and Food Dealer License Applications for "Locust Super Market" at 2902 N Mother Simpson WA.

Individual also present:

Atty. Vincent Bobot

Ald. Coggs move to Hold to the Call of the Chair to meet with the applicant. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 SINGH, Gurpiar, Agent for "Arshnoor LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Weights & Measures License Applications for "AJ Liquor" at 2469 N MARTIN L KING JR DR.

The applicant withdrew his application due to the opposition from the school. Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Vincent Bobot stated that the applicant made an offer to purchase the premises from the applicant and has experience operating this type of establishment. He stated that the applicant will like to withdraw his application due to the opposing testimonv.

Individuals also present:

Atty. Maistelman stated that there were no incidents in the past six years of the report that he could access. He asked Ms. Abdullah if she ever reported any of the incidents mentioned in her objection to the police.

Alicia Love 7010 W Oakview Ct, Mequon, WI stated that she has operated this business for many years, kept the area clean, and never experience any problems. She stated that she has made donations, maintained a good relationship, and never received complaints from the school.

Warner Jackson 7010 W Oakview Ct, Mequon, WI stated that he can foresee complaints coming in from the school since they've come forward to show opposition to the changing of ownership.

Individuals present in opposition:

Basimah Abdullah 1731 N 47th St stated that she cleans up litter daily around the store and vacant lot. She stated that because the previous establishment already existed, there was nothing that could be done but she is in opposition of the change of ownership. She stated that she previously filed complaints with the city because she contacted the police and was told that she has to witness the incidents firsthand. She stated that she did not contact anyone concerning the harassment mentioned in her objection.

Jovanna Gonzalez 3166 W Bradley Rd stated that she has witnessed litter, broken glass, disagrees with the location, and is in opposition.

Mohammed Madi 1733 N 47th St stated that he cleans litter, witnessed female students being harassed, and is in opposition of the license transfer. He stated that there is no personal vendetta against the present or new owner, but fear that the history of the establishment may not continue. He submitted a letter from his son who attends Clara Mohammad School.

Bramouse Mohammad 7608 W Waterford Ave stated that the liquor store is in 300 feet of the school. He is in opposition to the transfer of the license. He stated that the liquor store was there before the school, but felt that this transfer provided the opportunity to voice opposition.

Ali Madi 1731 N 47th St stated that there are loitering and littering issues, public urination, advances toward the young women, and is in opposition. He stated that the issues were not previously reported to the police but will be in the future. Ald. Lewis asked was the school there before the liquor store.

Ald. Perez moved to enter Exhibit #1 a letter from a student that attends Clara Mohammad School. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval of the applicant's withdrawal of the application. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

06 WILKES, Katelyn J New Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Application and Food Dealer Transfer - Change of Floor Plan and Adding Processing for "Corner Store" at 3000 N TEUTONIA Av.

9 individuals

Ald. Coggs moved approval of Food Dealer Transfer. (Prevailed 4-0)
Ald. Coggs moved denial of the Class A Malt & Class A Liquor based on concentration and location. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

Agenda Only

03 MONTEMURRO, Leslie S, Agent for "MJE, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Public Entertainment Premises, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications Adding Patrons Dancing for "HI HAT LOUNGE & GARAGE" at 1701-03 N ARLINGTON PI.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 TODD, Bradley H, Agent for "La Masa LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications with Change of Floor Plan for "La Masa" at 1300 E Brady St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 TRAMMELL, Susanna S, Agent for "Scrap Zone Recycling LLC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application Adding Shareholder for "RCS" at 915 E WRIGHT St. (Expires 7/26/2017)

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 WAGNER, Richard D, Agent for "Art's Performing Center, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding Patrons Dancing and Lowering Capacity From 80 To 79 for "Art's Performing Center" at 144 E Juneau Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 BUCKLEY, Michael V, Agent for "BUCKLEY'S KISKEAM INN, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications Adding Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "Buckley's" at 801 N CASS St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 MANKOWSKI, John R, Agent for "MEGA MARTS, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Transfer - Change of Floor Plan for "METRO MARKET #6371" at 1123 N VAN BUREN St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

04 MC CABE, James P, Agent for "MILWAUKEE BREWING COMPANY", Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Application with Transfer of Stock and Removing 1 Pool Table for "MILWAUKEE ALE HOUSE" at 233 N WATER St. Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

07 WILSON LOWERY, Jamie C, Agent for "JAMIE LEE'S, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Removing Shareholder for "JAMIE LEE'S" at 3635 W HAMPTON Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

10 ZIZZO, Deborah L, Agent for "TGI FRIDAY'S, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Removing Amusement Machines for "FRIDAY'S FRONT ROW SPORTS GRILL" at 1 BREWERS WA.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

11 GREGUSKA, Thomas J, Agent for "DISCOUNT LIQUOR, INC", Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications Adding Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "DISCOUNT LIQUOR" at 5031 W OKLAHOMA Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 CARVER, Edwin E, Agent for "WISCONSIN INVESTMENT GROUP, INC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications and Food Dealer License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "HARBOR ROOM" at 117 E GREENFIELD Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 MANYO, Jonathan S, Agent for "Morel Restaurant LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications Removing Shareholder for "Morel Restaurant" at 430 S 2nd St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 ROJAS, Martha, Agent for "PSR PETRO MART, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Shareholder for "JASSI'S PLACE" at 1933 W WINDLAKE Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 SLOTA, Julia M, Agent for "HM-MKE LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications and Permanent Extension of Premises, and Sidewalk Dining License Applications for "Hamburger Mary's" at 730-734 S 5th St.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

13 SPEICH, Daniel E, Agent for "Walgreen Co", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "Walgreens #2911" at 6292 S 27th St. (Expires 7/26/2017)

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

15 SINGH, Kanwarvir, Agent for "Ravneet Liquor, Inc", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "ABC Beer & Liquor Depot" at 2816 W Fond du Lac Av.

Ald. Lewis moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. LEWIS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

Warning Letter

JARRETT, Shanikka D, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

KAPPLE, Patrick K, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

LAWTON, Evan J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

PHARRIS, Andrea L, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

STREITENBERGER, John S, Class D Operator's License Application

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 GILBERTSON, Stephen G, Agent for "1754 NFRANKLINBAR LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications for "The Standard Tavern" at 1754 N FRANKLIN Pl.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

06 STOWERS, Diane, Agent for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES, INC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "STOWERS ENTERPRISES" at 807 W ATKINSON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

12 LOPEZ, Jose ALBERTO, Agent for "Los Caminantes LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Adding 1 Pool Table and License Transfer Applications – Reorganization of Legal Entity for "El Escape Night Club" at 1900 W LINCOLN Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

3.

Motion relating to the revocation of the Food Dealer Retail, Cigarette and Tobacco, and Weights and Measures licenses of Faraj A Jaber, agent for Hampton Avenue Group, LLC, for the premises at 4790 North Hopkins Street doing business as "Foodtown Mini Mart" in the 7th aldermanic district.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Faraj Jaber surrendered the Food Dealer Retail, Cigarette and Tobacco, and Weights & Measures licenses for the premises.

Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. David Halbrooks stated that the business is no longer in operation and the signage will be removed.

Individual also present:

ACA Nicholas DeSiato, City Attorney's Office. stated that the police has no objections to the surrendering of the license by the licensee.

Ald. Perez moved to accept the surrender of the licenses of Faraj Jaber. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs and Lewis

No 0

Excused 1 - Rainey

The meeting adjourned at 6:11 PM Yashica Hayes Staff Assistant